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Ann Cole 

From: Bill McNulty 

Sent: Monday, August 30,20105:16 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Cristina Slaton 

Subject: FW: Docket 10009-EI, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause - Update 

Ann, 


Could you please place the e-mail appearing below in Docket No.1 00009-EI. 


Thank You, 


Bill McNulty 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Skop 
Florida Public Service Commission 

From: Terri Fleming 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 11:08 AM 
To: Commissioners & Staffs; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Crawford; Keino Young; Lisa 
Bennett; Anna Williams; Cayce Hinton; Lisa Harvey; Chuck Hill; Mark Laux; Jim Breman 
Subject: Docket 10009-EI, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause - Update 

Oh behalf of Curt Kiser: 

FPL attorney, Wade Litchfield, called at 10:30 a.m. to notify me that the company will be 
providing Armando Olivera without the need of a subpoena and they will vigorously oppose the 
subpoena for its attorney, Brian Anderson. Rajiv Kundalkar is no longer an FPL employee. 

Terri Fleming 
Office o/the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6846 
ifkming@p$c.state.fl. U$ 
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